
 

 

 

Wendover and Villages Community Board agenda 

Date: Thursday 14 July 2022 

Time: 7.00 pm 

Venue: 
MS Teams - Click here to join the meeting  

 

BC Councillors: 

M Collins (Chairman), M Baldwin, S Bowles, B Chapple OBE, R Newcombe, W Raja, 
P Strachan and J Ward 

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations: 

Aston Clinton PC, Bierton PC, Buckland PC, Drayton Beauchamp PC, Halton PC, Hulcott PC, 
Stoke Mandeville PC, Wendover PC  

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of 
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support 
in place. 

For further information please contact: Craig Saunders  
democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk on 01296 585043 

Item 
No 

Item 
 

Time Page No 

1 Chairman's Welcome and Introductions   

2 Apologies / Declarations of Interest   
    

3 Minutes  3 - 18 
 To review and agree the Minutes of the meeting held on 

19 May 2022 
 

  

4 Buckinghamshire Council - Corporate Update  19 - 22 
 To be presented by Michelle Parker, Buckinghamshire 

Council. 
 

  

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MWFlMzY3NTUtMzc4MS00YzJmLWEzZmItNTc5NDI5ZDBhMTUz%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25227fb976b9-9e28-48e1-8086-1ddabecf82a0%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252262b3e9f8-2778-4bff-b3c7-82c4984aa2bb%2522%257d&data=05%7C01%7CCraig.Saunders%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C4ad6de74170a4085019e08da52a90dc2%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637913183284406794%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gpO6f%2FGaQffbZ8TfGwafahMPkJVI5sgRvpkGJSKh7cM%3D&reserved=0


5 Community Matters 
To be presented by Michelle Parker, Buckinghamshire 
Council. 
 

  

6 Funding So Far   
 To be presented Michelle Parker, Buckinghamshire 

Council. 
 

  

7 Priorities for 2022/23   
 Open discussion to take place on the priorities for 

2022/23.  The following have been suggested to date: 

 Social Isolation 

 Health & Wellbeing 

 Environment and Climate change  

 Community Safety 

 Economic Recovery 
 

  

8 Leaky Homes - End of Project Update   
 To be presented by Kirsty Shanahan 

 
  

9 Petition - Buckland Wharf  23 - 26 
 To be presented by Neil O’Leary 

 
  

10 Date of Next Meetings   
 To be held on 6 October 2022 and 9 February 2023 

 
  



 

 

 

 

Wendover and Villages Community Board minutes 

Minutes of the meeting of the Wendover and Villages Community Board held on Thursday 
19 May 2022 in MS Teams, commencing at 7pm 

BC Councillors present 

S Bowles, B Chapple OBE, R Newcombe (Vice-Chairman) and J Ward 

Town/Parish Councils and other organisations present 

S Bulpett, A Goode, C Green, G Holden, J Ingall, P Moring, J C Paternoster, K Shanahan, T 

Skeggs, L Ronson, B Thompson, N Walker, P Wyatt, Justine Hamer, Sheila Cotton.  

Others in attendance 

M Parker (Buckinghamshire Council) C Martin, N Dicker, 

Agenda Item 

1 Chairman's Welcome 
 Chairman Cllr Collins was unable to join due to IT issues. Cllr Newcombe stood in as 

Chairman. 
 
On Saturday 21 May 2022 the Wendover area Proud of Bucks awards were 
presented at Lindengate. All winners were congratulated. 
 

2 Apologies / Declarations of Interest 
 Cllr M Collins, Cllr P Strachen, Buckland Parish Council and Weston Turville Parish 

Council. 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

3 Minutes of the last meeting 
 The following update was given regarding Ollie’s Scout Hall (agenda item 5). There 

had been a delay progressing the letter to the Cabinet Member and Service Director 
while the minutes were clarified. This had now been resolved and the letter could 
progress. 
 
RESOLVED 
The minutes of the meeting held 28 February 2022 were AGREED as an accurate 
record. 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



 

 

4 Community Matters 
 There were no matters to raise. 

 
5 Review of 21/22 and projects supported 
 Ms Parker, Community Board Manager, gave an overview of the spending for the 

previous year. A copy of the report would be appended to the minutes. 
 
The following points were discussed:  

 Electric Vehicle (EV) on street parking update – this was a complex project 
with input needed from several Buckinghamshire Council officers. The pilot 
for the scheme would be taking place in Wendover and work was underway 
to enable works but it would likely be Autumn 2022 before the pilot could 
begin. Ms Parker confirmed no monies had been paid to the applicant. This 
project was currently marked as “in progress” but Ms Parker would review 
the wording to make it clearer what stage the application was at. ACTION Ms 
Parker. 

 Several traffic applications made by Aston Clinton Parish Council (ACPC) had 
been brought together to be included in a local s106 application. Neither 
ACPC nor Ms Parker had received further updates on progress. Ms Parker 
would email the officer in charge of drafting the s106 agreement and would 
copy in ACPC. ACTION Ms Parker  

 Cllr Newcombe and Cllr Bowles would be meeting with the Local Area 
Technician (LAT) on 23 May 2022 and would raise the s106 query. If any 
feedback was required on other projects or issues from the LAT then Cllr 
Newcombe and Bowles could also raise this. ACTION Cllr Newcombe and Cllr 
Bowles 

 The possibility of accessing funding from the War Memorial Trust for the 
cleaning of memorials instead of using Board funding was raised. 

 Ms Parker confirmed that no application had been received from ACPC for 
the Queen’s Jubilee. Previous meetings to discuss this had been cancelled, 
Ms Parker volunteered to meet with ACPC to progress this application. 

 Active in the Communities – the application was for £23k with a further £23k 
requested from Aylesbury Community Board. Members of the Board who 
had attended the applicant’s presentation reported that the presentation 
had provided further clarity on the project which had not been covered in 
the written application. However, there were concerns about the amount of 
money involved and how deliverables would be monitored. Ms Parker 
confirmed that Aylesbury Community Board had not yet made their decision 
regarding funding. Further consideration would take place outside of the 
meeting. 

 Bee Squared wildflower seeds – Several Buckland Parish Councillors and 
residents had reported not receiving their seeds. Justine Hamer from the 
project confirmed that seeds had been hand delivered within Buckland, 
however, she would arrange to drop off seeds to a central location. Seeds 
were also available to collect from Wendover Library. ACTION Justine Hamer 

 
 

Page 4



 

 

6 Setting the Scene 22/23 
 Ms Parker, Community Board Manager, gave a presentation, a copy of which would 

be appended to these minutes. 
 
The following points were discussed:  

 Ms Parker, the Chairman and Vice Chairman would be meeting to discuss the 
following ACTION Ms Parker, the Chairman and vice Chairman 

o Creating application deadlines throughout the year with spending 
limits. This would allow for applications to be considered together 
and prevent spending all funding early in the year. 

o Placing an upper limit on the number of sub £1k applications that 
could be approved. 

 Ms Parker confirmed it was possible to receive both s106 and Community 
Board funding for the same project. 

There was a comprehensive report covering the spending of all 16 Community 
Boards. Ms Parker would circulate the report. ACTION Ms Parker 
 

7 Priorities for 22/23 
 There was an open discussion about priorities for the year ahead. 

 
The previous year’s priorities were still felt to be relevant: 
Economy and Regeneration. 
Environment and Climate Change. 
Highways and Transportation. 
Health and Wellbeing. 
 
Members of the Board were keen for the environment priority to include support 
and promotion of green energy and decarbonisation. Residents had been asking 
where they could access impartial information and recommendations for safe 
tradesman identifying a need locally. There was a discussion about Buckinghamshire 
Solar Panel initiative https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/residents-invited-
to-register-for-affordable-renewable-energy-offer/  
 

8 Date of the next meeting 
 14 July 2022, 7pm 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/residents-invited-to-register-for-affordable-renewable-energy-offer/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/news/residents-invited-to-register-for-affordable-renewable-energy-offer/


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



 
End of Year Review 21/22 

Wendover and Villages Community Board 
Thursday 19 May 

 
This paper is the end of year review on funding for 21/22.  It provides an overview of the 
funding that has been awarded in the 21/22 financial year and provides an update on the 
budget for Wendover and Villages Community Board for 22/23 
 
The Community Board budget for Wendover and Villages Community Board for 21/22 was 
£290,466 and all the funding was allocated to projects.  
 
To be noted that the budget was reduced because of other Council budgetary pressures.  In 
addition, projects that the Community Board agreed for funding in 20/21 but that we were 
not invoiced for were transferred into commitments from 21/22 budget allocation. 
 
Projects Funded 20/21 
 

Scheme Funded Organisation Amount Awarded Project 
Status 

Cllr Crisis Fund Projects  Various £6,325 Delivered 

20mph Speed Limitation (Green End)  Aston Clinton PC  £21,602 In progress 

Waiting Restrictions (London Road) Aston Clinton PC £10,987 In progress 

Weston Turville Speed Calming - Rumble 
Strips 

Weston Turville PC £3,927 Delivered 

Perch Bridge Halton Repairs Halton PC £3,757 Delivered 

Speed Indicator Device for Kingsbrook Bierton PC £2,500 In progress 

Bierton Community Care Package Bierton PC £440 In progress 

Lindengate Nature Based 13-18yr old 
Programme 

Lindengate Charity £26,540 In progress 

Halton Village Hall Refurbishment Halton PC £5,000 Delivered 

 
Projects Funded 21/22 
 

Scheme Funded Organisation Amount Awarded Project 
Status 

Youth Activities: 
Sessions in Wendover for young people 
aged 10-17 years old during the half term in 
Wendover.  Giving young people free and 
fun activities including street football, 

Wendover Youth 
Programme 

£887.50 Delivered 

Page 5

Minute Item 5

Page 7



dodgeball, table tennis to enjoy with 
friends. 

Action4Youth Mentoring Scheme: 
A 12-month pilot 1:1 mentoring project 
aged 11-17 years from the Aylesbury Vale 
area. 

Action4Youth £8,389.50 

 
In progress 

Halton Community Equipment for Events: 
These events will be aimed at the whole 
community.  We would like to actively 
engage with everyone in our community, to 
strengthen and build the community bond 
in this small village. 

Halton Parish Council £1,800 Delivered 

War Memorial Restoration Buckland Parish Council £800 Delivered 

Lunch Equipment – to provide a hot meal 
to the community at the Monday lunch 
club. 

Rhubard Café £250 Delivered 

Wildbelt Project - aims to improve 
biodiversity in the Chilterns by facilitating a 
sustainable approach to nature recovery in 
a way that; engages the community at 
Parish Council level; is volunteer led and; 
drives strategic improvements at a local 
level, in line with Government Policy. 

Chiltern Society £30,000 In progress. 

MVAS Halton: This is required for speeding 
traffic within the Conservation Area of 
Halton Village.  To warn drivers of their 
excess speeds and provide accurate data on 
the number of cars using the route and 
speeds 

Halton Parish Council £4,075 Delivered 

Buckland Community Orchard -  
Buckland has no public open space to be 
enjoyed by residents and the Parish Council 
purchased just under 2 acres of agricultural 
land to create a Community Orchard.  For 
this Community Orchard the Parish will 
receive most of the trees to be planted by 
donations, however the planting and 
delivery needs to be funded.   The land is to 
be used as a Community Green Space to 
benefit residents and walkers alike. 

Buckland Parish Council £1,750 In progress 

Leaky Homes: homeowners will receive 
photographs showing heat loss from their 
roofs, front, back and side walls, and an 
analysis of the photos and advice on how to 
insulate their homes from the Bucks 
Community Energy team. 
 

Bucks Community Energy £1,210 Delivered 

Page 6Page 8



TfB Scheme: Burcott Lane installation of 
double yellow lines 

Bierton Parish Council £6,152.74 In progress 

TfB Scheme: Bollards and Chevron sign Buckland Parish Council £12,930 In progress 

TfB Scheme: Lower Ickneild Way Traffic 
Calming 

Buckland Parish Council £5,368 In progress 

TfB Scheme: Stablebridge Road – 30mph 
Speed Zone 

Aston Clinton Parish 
Council  

£19,727 In progress 

Bucks Mind Mental Health First Aider: A 
first aid course for mental health first aider 
– 1 space allocated to John Colet 

Bucks MIND £495 In progress 

Wendover Skatepark: Design a bespoke, 
accessible skate park in Wendover on 
Ashbrook Park which is owned by the Parish 
Council. It will be suitable for all ages, and 
suitable for all wheeled sports, scootering, 
rollerblading and BMXing. 

Wendover Parish Council £25,000 Not started 

Canal Path Upgrade: 90 metres upgrade 
into Halton Parish 
 

Wendover Canal Arm 
Trust 

£25,000 Not started 

Respite Care: To provide respite care for 2 
families within the Community Board area. 
 

CHAT Children’s Respite 
Charity 

£1,600 Not started 

Ecological Survey for Community Orchard: 
Preliminary Ecological Appraisal, Habitat 
Management Brief and Data searches 

Weston Turville Parish 
Council 

£1,876 In progress 

Electricity for Christmas Lighting: 
To provide electricity to allow lightning to a 
Christmas tree for parish. 
 

Stoke Mandeville Parish 
Council 

£1,950 In progress 

Grown @ Kingsbrook – Community 
Orchard: To develop a Community Garden 
within the area to allow those who are 
unable to obtain an allotment and for the 
use of the school and community groups 

Kingsbrook Parish 
Council 

£5,000 Not started 

Litter Bins: 
Over the last 18 months there has been an 
increase of visitors into the green spaces 
and have identified a need for 10 additional 
bins 

Kingsbrook Parish 
Council 

£2,855 In progress 

Wendover EV On Street Parking Pilot: 
 

Climate Action 
Wendover 

£22,931 In progress 

Outdoor Activity Equipment: Installing 
activity equipment with the green areas of 
the parish to encourage healthy lifestyles 
and utilising outdoor space. 
 

Kingsbrook Parish 
Council 

£10,000 In progress 

Page 7Page 9



Energy Efficiency Drive: 
5 home energy efficiency reports (different 
house styles within the area) to then 
produce surveys to show how residents can 
improve their energy efficiency. 

Climate Action Weston 
Turville 

£3,504 In progress 

BEE Squared: Wildflower seeds (a 1 sq mtr 
amount in small envelope with a window 
sticker) is delivered to each house in 
Wendover (option1) and some of the 
surrounding villages (option2) to be planted 
by residents. 

Climate Action 
Wendover 

£5,575 In progress 

ENGAGE – Youth Festival and Workshops: 
2 festivals for the young people in and 
surrounding Wendover.  Identifying needs 
and support, encouraging socialising, 
activities and hobbies and subsequently 
encouraging them to attend workshops to 
increase activity. 

Wendover Youth Centre £10,000 In progress 

 
 
Community Board Budget Overview 22/23 
 

• The table below details the current budget position for Wendover and Villages 
Community Board for 22/23. 

• Please note that applications over £1k will require contributory funding however this 
does not have to be a 50/50 split. 

 
 

Year Budget  Allocated Remaining Budget 

2022/23 £148,957 £4,022 £144,935 

 
 

Funding Applications Received 

Organisation Project title and description Funding 
requested 
from CB 

Contributory 
funding  

Funding 
decision 
status 

Climate Action Wendover Green Futures: Offering 10 
workshops in local schools and 5 
with youth groups addressing bio-
diversity loss and carbon 
emissions and how this impacts 
directly in Wendover. 

£2,000 £900 in kind Approved 

Buckland Queen’s Jubilee Queen’s Jubilee Event: Equipment 
for a community event for the 
Queen’s Jubilee and allowing the 
use for future events. 

£2,022 £500 Approved 

Page 8Page 10



 

Active in the Communities Youth Activities: 
This is a programme of sport and 
physical activity dedicated to 
children and young people.  The 
programme will engage young 
people in sessions that support 
their physical, mental and social 
wellbeing, and encourage young 
people to live an active, healthier 
and therefore happier life. 

£23,778 £5,284 In progress  

BUDs Buddy Tours:  
Tours, each around 10 people, 
would be held over a period of six 
months as soon as infection levels 
drop to a safe level. There would 
be regular tours into each of the 
20 town and larger village centres 
in Bucks, offering many 
convenient opportunities to 
attend. Tours would be arranged 
in partnership with local 
community transport projects 
who use accessible minibuses, 
ensuring inclusion and avoiding 
potentially high costs around 
transport hire.  
 
 

£2,424 
(£35,602 
in total 

split across 
all 16 

Boards) 
 

£0 In progress  

 

Page 9Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

06/07/22 1

Click to edit Master title style

Click to edit Master subtitle style

06/07/22 1

Wendover and Villages
Community Board

Setting the scene for 2022/23
19 May 2022

P
age 11

M
inute Item

 6

P
age 13



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Community Boards
Aims and Objectives….

…..local choices, local voices, local action

Focussing on 
local priorities

Involving local 
residents

Identifying 
local issues

Collaborating 
with local 

organisations 

Helping support 
local community 

groups

Funding projects 
that make a real 
difference to the 

community

P
age 12

P
age 14



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Ways of Working 2022/23
At a glance…

• Smaller budget but a more local approach.
• Action Groups to be scheduled for the entire year but to be focussed on 

delivery.
• Funding deadlines with decision dates throughout the year.
• Separate funding process for ‘small grants’- applications up to £1k
• Community Board Manager more present and active in the local 

community. 
• Action plan will be the basis of all work carried out by the board.  This 

will be updated and shared with board regularly. 

P
age 13

P
age 15



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Wendover and Villages Community Board 
Budget 2022/23
• £148,957

• There will be no cap or restrictions against a particular priority.  This 
however can be agreed locally for our Community Board

• Maximum project allocation of £15k.  Exceptions to this can be agreed 
but in exceptional circumstances.

• Contributory funding to projects over £1k is now mandatory.  However, 
this does not have to be a 50/50 match. 

P
age 14

P
age 16



BUCKINGHAMSHIRE COUNCIL

Funding Process 2022/23

Small Grants- Up to 1K
• Faster and more streamlined process
• Will be agreed electronically by Buckinghamshire Cllrs
• Will not have to wait for a formal meeting to determine the outcome 
• Will not have to provide contributory funding 

• Applicants to discuss project with Community Board Manager prior to 
submitting the online form, this is to ensure criteria is met.

Community Board Application Form - Before you begin - buckinghamshire.gov.uk (buckscc.gov.uk)

• Monthly funding meetings to be held with chair and vice-chair to 
consider applications received. 

• If required, funding meetings to be set up with applicants to allow for 
the Community Board to ask questions.

P
age 15

P
age 17

https://account.buckscc.gov.uk/service/Community_Board_Application


T
his page is intentionally left blank

P
age 18



 

An update for Community Boards from Buckinghamshire Council 

Summer (July to September 2022) 
 
 
 

Support for Ukrainian guests continues across the county – further help is 
still needed 
 
Over the last few month there has been an outpouring of support for our Ukrainian guests 
from our communities, alongside the work that we at the council are doing. We now have 
over 1,100 Ukrainian guests with more than 600 still expected to arrive. 
 

The community boards have been central to our efforts and have achieved so much across 
the county. Highlights include: 

• More than 60 people gathering at a local pub to welcome and make new friends and 
share stories. 

• Working with the community to put together welcome packs including food parcels, 
toiletries, vouchers from supermarkets and cafes, free eye test, donated gifts, 
clothing, toys, tech equipment, and SIM cards. 

• Coffee mornings with talks covering a wide range of subjects including trauma, 
fraud, banking and life in the local area. 

• Weekly lunch sessions where professionals help support both the host families and 
Ukrainian friends with various issues. 

• Helping to secure funding for Ukrainian professionals – so far funding has been 
secured for a doctor and an accountant to take the relevant exams to practise here 
in Buckinghamshire. 

• English classes. 

• A social event led by a group of Ukrainian guests to celebrate summer solstice. 

• A weekly yoga class led by one of the Ukrainian guests. 

There’s a dedicated area on our website for anyone who would like to know more about 

how they can help/get involved – check out ‘Helping Hand for Ukraine’ 

 

 
 

Support with food, bills and finances – Helping Hand and Holiday Activity 
Fund 
 
As we approach the summer holidays, this is a timely reminder that we have support 
available for families and individuals in need, those on low incomes and those who are 
experiencing a financial emergency or crisis.  
 

Our Helping Hand team can help if you – or someone you know: 

• are struggling to afford food 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/helping-hand-for-ukraine/


• cannot keep on top of your bills 

• are in debt 

• are struggling to pay for essential goods in your home. 

 
Find out more about our Helping Hand team and how they can support with food, bills and 
finances. Our #backontrack scheme offers practical advice and support for people 
experiencing money difficulties: Money problems - advice and support if you are struggling 
to make ends meet | Buckinghamshire Council 
 
Using the Government Household Support Fund, the Helping Hand team will be providing 
£50 Digital Food Vouchers to eligible children and young people to support families over the 
summer holidays. These vouchers will be distributed through schools in July. 
 

We also have our Holiday Activities and Food (HAF) programme for children who receive 
benefits-related free school meals. Further information can be found at HAF information for 
families | Family Information Service (buckinghamshire.gov.uk)  
 
 
 

Community boards will be at the county show on 1 September 
 
The Bucks County Show is happening on Thursday 1 September at Weedon Park on the 
outskirts of Aylesbury for the first time since 2019, before the lockdown. 
 
This action-packed one-day event includes a whole range of summer activities for all the 
family, from the traditional livestock competitions, horse of the year show and 
showjumping, freestyle motorcycle display, to the gentler arts of home and garden skills. 
 
Buckinghamshire Council will be having one big combined stand highlighting that we are 
one unified organisation supporting residents in so many different aspects of their lives. 
 
Of course the community boards are central to that support. The managers are working 
together to plan the community board stall that will raise their profile, show some of the 
many successful projects carried out and encourage people to get involved with their 
communities through the boards. There will also be fun activities for the younger visitors! 
 
 
 

Update on the £150 council tax energy rebate 
 
Over 80% of the £150 council tax rebates to help offset rising fuel costs have been paid to 
eligible households. There is also an additional discretionary £25 Helping Hand top-up which 
Buckinghamshire Council is paying to householders who are on specific benefits. 
 
Anyone who pays their council tax by direct debit should have received their rebate 
automatically. Anyone who pays by another method is required to claim their rebate – 

Page 20

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/housing-and-benefits/support-with-food-bills-and-finances/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/housing-and-benefits/support-with-food-bills-and-finances/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/campaign/money-problems/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/campaign/money-problems/
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffamilyinfo.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fadvice-and-support%2Fbuckinghamshire-haf%2Fhaf-information-for-families%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cd842fdafb28d4cf4577f08da5e9e6812%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637926331682935448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1ysjXdqSZMuJZb5unBYZL1SA7FauR5xcksT%2BwRE7cyc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffamilyinfo.buckinghamshire.gov.uk%2Fadvice-and-support%2Fbuckinghamshire-haf%2Fhaf-information-for-families%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7Cd842fdafb28d4cf4577f08da5e9e6812%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637926331682935448%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1ysjXdqSZMuJZb5unBYZL1SA7FauR5xcksT%2BwRE7cyc%3D&reserved=0


details can be found at https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/council-tax/150-council-tax-
energy-rebate/how-to-claim-the-council-tax-energy-rebate/ 
 
Claimants have until August 2022 to supply their bank details enabling the council to pay 
directly into their bank account. There is funding available for all eligible properties. 
 
From Monday 1 August householders will not be able to supply their details and all those 
households that have not claimed will receive a £150 voucher instead, which can be cashed 
at any post office. 
 
 
 

Bucks Online Directory 
 
A reminder that the Bucks Online Directory is a great place to publicise any community 
events, support groups, activities and services to local people. And please do share the link 
with anyone who may benefit from the information provided: 
 
Find activities, groups and services near you | Bucks Online Directory | Buckinghamshire 
Council 
 
 
 

Current and upcoming consultations 
 

Buckinghamshire Council consultations 
 
A reminder that current consultations and surveys from Buckinghamshire Council are 
available to view on our website https://yourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com/ 
 
Where appropriate, we also list NHS consultations and surveys as well. 
 

 

 
Here are current and upcoming consultations that are relevant to specific community 
boards: 
 
Buckingham & Villages (meeting 6 July) 

• Buckingham Town Centre Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) consultation 2022 - 
Your Voice Bucks - Citizen Space (closes 11 July) 

• Winslow and Steeple Claydon PSPO (closes 11 July) 

• Aylesbury Vale Parks and Open Spaces Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) 
consultation 2022 - Your Voice Bucks - Citizen Space (closes 25 July) (Buckingham & 
Villages is the only relevant board that is meeting before the closing date) 

 
High Wycombe (meeting 13 July) 

Page 21

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/council-tax/150-council-tax-energy-rebate/how-to-claim-the-council-tax-energy-rebate/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/council-tax/150-council-tax-energy-rebate/how-to-claim-the-council-tax-energy-rebate/
https://directory.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/
https://directory.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bRQpPDKODTr0nH2pqcaadCQj%2FQ1l0wDeyl6%2BEDgbgEU%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Fbuckingham-pspo-2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kr8K2yWC%2Bdg07uPLw9olPN3DBrXrRhEu9rlkaX1Q8Sc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Fbuckingham-pspo-2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Kr8K2yWC%2Bdg07uPLw9olPN3DBrXrRhEu9rlkaX1Q8Sc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Fwinslow-steeple-claydon-pspo-2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1ntBQuApidwEb3g5gdn7%2FayGN59fjgr%2FHSvUeBlfcbg%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Faylesbury-vale-parks-pspo-2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BI%2FmpDR1qowIhc%2Fm%2BUwRZ5USaBKT31LlEGjz581uEIs%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fcommunities%2Faylesbury-vale-parks-pspo-2022%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BI%2FmpDR1qowIhc%2Fm%2BUwRZ5USaBKT31LlEGjz581uEIs%3D&reserved=0


• Bellfield Road (High Wycombe) reserved matters consultation (due to launch 11 July) 
 
Missendens (meeting 14 July) 

• Land off Amersham Road Development Brief (closes 18 July) 
 
Winslow & Villages (meeting 28 July) 

• Winslow Neighbourhood Plan (closes 11 Aug) 

• Drayton Parslow Neighbourhood Plan (due to launch 14 July) 

• Mursley Neighbourhood Plan (due to launch 4 Aug) 
 
 

Page 22

https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fplanning%2Famersham-road-development-brief%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7Ot%2FZ8OcrdnKe4STVmlJ%2BWoR37dLqFgPYwqcQZQWTd4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyourvoicebucks.citizenspace.com%2Fplanning%2Fwinslow-neighbourhood-plan%2F&data=05%7C01%7CShauna.Hichens%40buckinghamshire.gov.uk%7C452d5c6e794148e3414208da5b66e83a%7C7fb976b99e2848e180861ddabecf82a0%7C0%7C0%7C637922794777532961%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4RAjMPnz9qllLeirN%2BFRH%2FFmydeVkBHxlxZo7q3bOAM%3D&reserved=0


 

 

Report to Wendover and Villages Community Board  

Date:     14/07/2022 

Reference number:   for cabinet member decisions only 

Title:   Report in response to ePetition - Buckland Wharf Traffic 

Calming 

Relevant councillor(s):   Bill Chapple OBE / Michael Collins / Julie Ward 

Author and/or contact officer:  Neil O’Leary Network Safety Team Leader, TfB 

Ward(s) affected:   Aston Clinton and Bierton 

Recommendations:  (i) That the Community Board await the outcome 

of the Statutory Consultation on the S106 funded traffic 

calming scheme to determine the exact extents of the 

scheme and the effect it has on traffic volumes and 

speed on the section of London Road which is subject to 

this ePetition. 

(ii) Those traffic calming elements included in the 

initial S106 proposal, but currently unfunded, are 

considered for implementation should future funding 

become available. 

1. Executive summary 

1.1 Buckinghamshire Council have received an ePetition requesting the introduction of 

“effective” traffic calming measures on London Road through Buckland Wharf signed 

by 27 people. 

2. Content of report 

Background 

2.1 TfB receive many requests to introduce additional traffic calming measures on 

sections of roads and/or junctions of public concern throughout the county on a 

Page 23

Agenda Item 9



 

 

regular basis. Our policy is to direct the available funding for this type of work 

towards those sites which have a demonstrable personal injury collision record 

meeting an agreed intervention level. This supports our work to reduce the 

frequency and severity of injuries across Buckinghamshire. This policy has been 

adopted so that the casualty data provided by Thames Valley Police (TVP) can be 

analysed in detail to ensure that schemes are designed to address the particular 

factors that have been attributed to the recorded collisions at those locations.  

2.2 At present we work with two intervention levels. For defined sites (e.g. junctions, 

isolated bends, etc) our intervention level is 5 injury incidents within 50m within a 5 

year period. For routes or sections of road we analyse the injury data provided by 

TVP and produce a ranked table accounting for the number of injury collisions along 

each route and calculate the number of injuries per kilometre. This ranked table 

generally identifies in excess of 75 individual sections/routes which warrant further 

investigation.   

2.3 The section of London Road subject of this ePetition has recorded 5 injury incidents 

(resulting in 6 casualties) within 1000m within the 5 year period 01/04/17 – 

31/03/22. This section of London Road has not been identified as an area warranting 

further investigation during the most recent route analysis exercise. 

2.4 As this section of London Road does not meet the intervention levels stated 

Buckinghamshire Council would not approve Network Safety capital expenditure to 

install extensive traffic calming measures. 

2.5 However, S106 money has been secured to develop outline traffic calming measures 

along London Road through Buckland Wharf and Aston Clinton. The initial outline 

design has, in consultation with Aston Clinton Parish Council and local members, 

been amended to suit the available S106 contribution to facilitate delivery. The 

amendments to the initial outline design mean that the traffic calming measures 

which are unlikely to progress, at this time, are generally on the section of London 

Road which is the subject of this ePetition. 

2.6 The exact extents of the amended scheme are not yet finalised as the scheme is 

progressing to Statutory Consultation later this month. Once the Statutory 

Consultation period is complete the final design can progress which will define the 

extents of the scheme. 

2.7 The installation of the proposed traffic calming scheme is likely to affect traffic 

volume and speeds on the section of London Road subject to this ePetition, the 

magnitude of which can only be determined once construction is complete and a 3-6 

month “bedding in” period has elapsed. This is likely to late Summer 2023.  

Page 24



 

 

2.8 The currently unfunded elements of the initial traffic calming proposal could be 

considered for implementation should funding become available, such as through 

further relevant S106 agreements. 

3. Other options considered  

3.1 Non identified. 

4. Legal and financial implications 

4.1 Non identified. 

5. Corporate implications  

5.1 Non identified 

6. Local councillors & community boards consultation & views 

6.1 N/A 

7. Communication, engagement & further consultation  

7.1 N/A 

8. Next steps and review  

8.1 The Community Board may approve the officer response to the ePetition and their 

recommendation.   

9. Background papers  

9.1 Details of the planning application and associated documents relating to the 

proposed traffic calming scheme, including the S106 agreement, are available on the 

Council website. 

9.2 Buckinghamshire road safety policy: Road traffic collisions | Buckinghamshire 

Council  

10. Your questions and views (for key decisions) 

10.1 N/A 

Page 25

https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-transport/road-safety/road-traffic-collisions/
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/parking-roads-and-transport/road-safety/road-traffic-collisions/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	5 Review of 21/22 and projects supported
	6 Setting the Scene 22/23

	4 Buckinghamshire Council - Corporate Update
	9 Petition - Buckland Wharf

